
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS, NEW YORK 

 

TO:  City Council     

FROM: Community Development Department  

DATE:  December 6, 2018 

RE:  Lighting Rental  

 

Council Members: 

The Niagara Falls Community Development Department (CD) requests City Council approval of use of $3,000 in Niagara 

River Greenway funded already dedicated to outdoor ice skating, for temporary lighting in support of that activity. The 

most reasonable price and model is rentable from ABC Rentals. This is based on telephonic quotes. Lighting will support 

security and marketing of the outdoor skating and is within the Greenway grant budget. No general fund dollars are being 

requested. The lighting will be on site for the duration of the activity.  

 

Will the Council vote to approve the rental and authorize the Mayor to execute any documents necessary to effectuate the 

same?  

    

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

           

    Paul A. Dyster, Mayor 

 

 

           

    Nicholas Melson, City Administrator 

 

 

           

    Seth A. Piccirillo 

    Director of Community Development 

 

 

 

 

Kennedy  Scott      Tompkins      Voccio  Touma   

 


